
AAT Employer Scheme members

Employer name first letterOrganisation name Website

0 141 Bookkeeping Ltd

A A J Wheeler Limited www.ajwheeler.co.uk

AB Accountancy South West Ltd www.ab-accountancy.com 

Accounted 

Accounted For Limited www.accountedforltd.co.uk

Accounting Matters LTD https://www.accountingmatters.co.uk/

Acorns Children's Hospice Trust https://www.acorns.org.uk/

A-Counting Genie Ltd

Acrredited

ADM Accountancy Services Ltd www.admaccountancy.co.uk

AFP Services Limited www.afpservices.co.uk

Aggregates Industries UK Ltd www.aggregate.com

Agnieszkatax Ltd www.agnieszkatax.co.uk

Alder Hey Children's NHS Foundation Trust www.alderhey.nhs.uk

Amey https://tpt.amey.co.uk/

AMS Central Limited https://www.groupams.co.uk/

Anchor www.anchor.org.uk

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board www.abuhb.nhs.wales

Aon UK Limited

APS Accountancy Limited www.apsaccountancy.co.uk

Armstrong Watson www.armstrongwatson.co.uk

ASIC www.asic.org.uk

Audit Wales www.audit.wales

These organisations are all members of the AAT Employer Scheme.

The list of employer scheme members is updated regularly to include details of new members of the scheme. AAT Employer Scheme 

membership can apply to a whole organisation or a single department / office. If you have a query about any of the employers and their 

membership status please contact us.

If you have any queries about whether you are included in your employer’s membership, or about how your employer can apply to become 

an AAT Employer Scheme member then please contact us on +44 (0)20 3735 2434 or employer@aat.org.uk

          AAT is a registered charity. No. 1050724



Employer name first letterOrganisation name Website

AudTax Accountants & Tax Consultants 

Limited
www.audtax.co.uk

AVASK Global Compliance Ltd https://avask.com/

Avon & Wiltshire Mental Health Partnership 

NHS Trust
www.awp.nhs.uk

Azets Holdings Limited 

B BAE Systems Plc www.baesystems.com

Barking, Havering and Redbridge University 

Hospitals NHS Trust
www.bhrhospitals.nhs.uk

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health 

NHS Trust
www.beh-mht.nhs.uk

Barnsley Hospital NHS Foundation Trust www.barnsleyhospital.nhs.uk

BDO LLP https://www.bdo.co.uk/en-gb/home

Bedford Borough Council www.bedford.gov.uk

Bedford Square Knowledge Center Pvt Ltd www.bedfordkc.com

Bedfordshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust www.bedfordshirehospitals.nhs.uk 

Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust https://www.berkshirehealthcare.nhs.uk/

Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.bsmhft.nhs.uk

Blackpool Council www.blackpool.gov.uk

Blackpool Operating Company Ltd t/a 

Sandcastle Waterpark
https://www.sandcastle-waterpark.co.uk/

Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.bfwh.nhs.uk

BLMK ICB www.bedfordshirelutonandmiltonkeynes.icb.nhs.uk

BMD https://www.bmdconsultancy.com/ 

Bolton NHS Foundation Trust www.boltonft.nhs.uk

Bracknell Forest Council www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk

BSW ICB https://bsw.icb.nhs.uk

Buckinghamshire Healthcare NHS Trust www.buckshealthcare.nhs.uk

Busy Books Westbury ltd https://www.busybookswestbury.co.uk/

BWBCA Limited https://www.bwbca.com/

C C T Associates (Kent) Ltd www.ctaccounts.com

Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.cht.nhs.uk

Cambridge University Hospitals NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.cuh.nhs.uk

Cambridge University Press and Assessment www.cambridge.org

Cambridgeshire And Peterborough ICB

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.cpft.nhs.uk
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Cambridgeshire Community Services NHS 

Trust
www.cambscommunityservices.nhs.uk

Cannock Chase Council https://www.cannockchasedc.gov.uk

Caroola https://caroolagroup.com/ 

Cementaid (UK) Limited

Central and North West London NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.cnwl.nhs.uk

Central London Community Healthcare NHS 

Trust
https://www.clch.nhs.uk/ 

Certax Accounting SJ Limited
https://www.certax.co.uk/#:~:text=Certax%20Accounting%20has%20the%2

0expertise%20to%20deal%20with%20the%20accounting

Chelsea and Westminster Hospital NHS 

Foundation Trust
https://www.chelwest.nhs.uk

Cheshire & Wirral Partnership NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.cwp.nhs.uk

Cheshire and Merseyside Integrated Care 

Board
www.cheshireandmerseyside.nhs.uk

Chesterfield Royal Hospital NHS Foundation 

Trust
https://www.chesterfieldroyal.nhs.uk

Cheylesmore Ltd www.cheylesmore.com

Chichester District Council www.chichester.gov.uk

Christopher Management Consultings Limited

Citygate Accountants www.citygateaccountants.co.uk

Clatterbridge Cancer Centre NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.clatterbridgecc.nhs.uk 

Close Brothers www.closebrothers.com

Cobble Accountants Limited https://www.cobbleaccountants.co.uk

Co-operative Bank www.co-operativebank.co.uk

Cornwall Partnership NHS Foundation Trust https://www.cornwallft.nhs.uk/

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.coch.nhs.uk

County Durham & Darlington NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.cddft.nhs.uk

Croco Professional Services https://crocopro.com

Cube Partners Limited www.cubepartners.com

Cumbria, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear 

NHS Foundation Trust
https://www.cntw.nhs.uk/

Custom Enterprises Ltd www.ce-l.com 

D David Allen www.david-allen.co.uk

Davies Lewis Baker Limited https://www.daviesandlewis.com 

Department for Environment Food & Rural 

Affairs
www.gov.uk/defra

Department for Transport www.gov.uk/dft 

Department for Work and Pensions www.gov.uk/dwp
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Department of Health & Social Care www.gov.uk/dhsc

Devon County Council www.devon.gov.uk

Devon Partnership NHS Trust https://www.dpt.nhs.uk/

DH Accountants & Tax Advisors Ltd www.dhbusinesssupport.com

Direct Wholesale Foods (London) Ltd www.directwholesalefoods.com

DJCA Limited www.djca.co.uk

Dorset HealthCare University NHS 

Foundation Trust

DTE Business Advisers Limited

Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust www.dgft.nhs.uk

Dumfries & Galloway Council www.dumgal.gov.uk

Dyke Yaxley Ltd https://www.dykeyaxley.co.uk

E East and North Hertfordshire NHS Trust https://www.enherts-tr.nhs.uk/ 

East Cheshire NHS Trust www.eastcheshire.nhs.uk

East Lancashire NHS Hospital Trust www.elht.nhs.uk

East London NHS Foundation Trust www.elft.nhs.uk

East Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust www.emas.nhs.uk

East of England Ambulance Service NHS 

Trust
www.eastamb.nhs.uk

East Riding of Yorkshire Council

East Sussex County Council https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/

East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust www.esht.nhs.uk

EBS Ltd www.ebs.ltd.uk

ELFS Business Services www.elfsnhs.co.uk

Ellacotts

Elsby & Co https://www.elsbyandco.co.uk/ 

Ensors www.ensors.co.uk

Epsom and St Helier University Hospitals NHS 

Trust
www.epsom-sthelier.nhs.uk 

ERC Accountants & Business Advisers Limited www.erconline.co.uk

Erdingsworth Business & Taxation Advisors 

Ltd
www.erdingsworth.co.uk

Essex County Council www.essex.gov.uk

Essex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust www.eput.nhs.uk

Every Penny Accounts Ltd www.everypennyaccounts.co.uk
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F Farringtons Property Services Ltd www.movewithfarringtons.co.uk

Fiander Tovell Limited www.fiandertovell.co.uk

Fizz Accounting Limited www.fizzhq.com

FKCA Limited www.fkca.co.uk

Focus Collection Ltd www.thefocuscollection.co.uk

Ford Retail Ltd t/as TrustFord www.trustford.co.uk

Forestry Commission www.gov.uk/government/organisations/forestry-commission

Fortus Limited https://www.fortus.co.uk/

Frimley Health NHS Trust www.fhft.nhs.uk

G Gateshead Council www.gateshead.gov.uk

Gateshead Health NHSFT

General Dynamics UK Ltd www.generaldynamics.uk.com

George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust https://www.geh.nhs.uk/

Gibbons Mannington & Phipps LLP www.gmpaccountants.co.uk

Giffords www.giffordsca.co.uk

Gloucestershire County Council https://www.gloucestershire.gov.uk

Gloucestershire Health and Care NHSFT https://www.ghc.nhs.uk

Gloucestershire Hospitals NHS Foundation 

Trust
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/

Goodier Smith Watts Ltd https://www.g-s-w.co.uk 

Gorilla Accounting www.gorillaaccounting.com

Grant Thornton UK LLP www.grantthornton.co.uk

Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.gosh.nhs.uk

Great Western Hospitals NHS https://www.gwh.nhs.uk

Greater Manchester Mental Health NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.gmmh.nhs.uk

Greater Manchester Police www.gmp.police.uk

Greenco Group Ltd

Greene King

Griffin Stone Moscrop & Co www.gsmaccountants.co.uk

Grunberg & Co www.grunberg.co.uk

H Hammond & Co www.hammondca.co.uk

Hampshire and Isle of Wight Healthcare 

NHSFT 
www.solent.nhs.uk
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Hampshire County Council www.hants.gov.uk

Hampshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust www.hhft.nhs.uk

Hancock & Hastings Limited https://hancockandhastings.co.uk

Harmonea Limited www.harmonea.co.uk

Harrisbrook Consultancy Ltd t/a Clarksons www.clarksonsaccountants.co.uk

Harrisons Accountancy Ltd www.harrisonsaccountancy.co.uk

Harrogate and District NHS FT https://www.hdft.nhs.uk 

Hazlewoods LLP

Herefordshire & Worcestershire Health and 

Care NHS Trust
www.hacw.nhs.uk

Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust www.thh.nhs.uk

HiThrive Ltd https://www.hithrive.co 

HMRC www.gov.uk/hmrc

HNY ICB https://humberandnorthyorkshire.icb.nhs.uk/ 

Holden Associates https://holdenassociates.co.uk 

Homebase https://www.homebase.co.uk 

Homerton Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust www.homerton.nhs.uk 

Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust https://www.hey.nhs.uk

Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust https://www.humber.nhs.uk

Hussains CPA Ltd www.hussainscpa.co.uk

HW Fisher & Company

I Imperial College Healthcare NHS Trust www.imperial.nhs.uk

ISA Consortium Ltd www.isaconsortium.co.uk

J J S S & Sons Ltd www.jagsandco.com

JACCOUNTANCY www.JACCOUNTANCY.CO.UK

Jamesons Limited www.jamesons.co.uk

JH Greenwood & Company Ltd https://jhgreenwood.co.uk/

Joanne Ashbridge Bookkeeper www.jmaaccounts.co.uk

John Doyle Partnership www.thejohndoylepartnership.com

Johnston Carmichael www.johnstoncarmichael.com 

JP Morgan www.jpmorgan.com 

JSB Accountants Ltd www.jsbaccountants.co.uk
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K Kent County Council

KHAccounts Ltd www.khaccounts.co.uk

Kings CAP Ltd www.kingsca.co.uk 

Kings College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Knights Lowe Limited https://www.knightslowe.co.uk/

Knox Cropper LLP https://www.knoxcropper.com

KRPM Business Solutions Limited www.krpm.co.uk

L
Lancashire and South Cumbria Integrated 

Care Board
https://lancashireandsouthcumbria.icb.nhs.uk

Landin Wilcock & Co www.landinwilcock.co.uk

Larking Gowen https://www.larking-gowen.co.uk 

Leeds Community Healthcare NHS Trust www.leedscommunityhealthcare.nhs.uk

Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust www.leedsth.nhs.uk

Lewis Golden LLP https://www.lewisgolden.com/ 

Lewisham and Greenwich NHS Trust www.lewishamandgreenwich.nhs.uk

Lifestyle Accounting Ltd www.lifestyleaccountingltd.co.uk

Lincolnshire Community Health Services 

NHS Trust
www.lincolnshirecommunityhealthservices.nhs.uk

Lincolnshire Partnership NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.lpft.nhs.uk

Liquidline Limited https://www.liquidline.co.uk

Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.lhch.nhs.uk

Liverpool University Hospitals NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.liverpoolft.nhs.uk

Lloyds Banking Group plc www.lloydsbankinggroup.com

London Fire Commission https://www.london-fire.gov.uk/

London North West University Healthcare NHS 

Trust
www.lnwh.nhs.uk

Lovewell Blake LLP www.lovewell-blake.co.uk

LPTA Limited www.lpta-tax.co.uk 

Luton Borough Council https://www.luton.gov.uk

M Mapus-Smith & Lemmon LLP www.mapus.co.uk

Mark J Rees www.markjrees.co.uk

Maurice J Bushell & Co Limited T/A MJB 

Avanti
annie@mjb.co.uk 

Mazuma www.mazumamoney.co.uk

MCL Transport Consultants Ltd www.mcl-transport.co.uk
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Medway NHS Foundation Trust www.medway.nhs.uk

Menzies LLP

Mercer & Hole
Chartered Accountants in London & Home Counties | Mercer & Hole 

(mercerhole.co.uk)

Mersey & West Lancashire Teaching 

Hospitals NHS Trust
https://www.merseywestlancs.nhs.uk/ 

Mersey Care NHS Foundation Trust

MHA Advisory Ltd https://www.mha.co.uk/

MHA Audit Services LLP https://www.mha.co.uk/

MIAA www.miaa.nhs.uk

Michael D Nichols Ltd https://www.mdnaccountants.co.uk/

Michael Laurie Magar Limited www.mlmproperty.co.uk

Mid and South Essex NHS Foundation Trust www.mse.nhs.uk

Mid Cheshire Hospitals NHS Foundation 

Trust

Midlands Partnership University NHS 

Foundation Trust
https://www.mpft.nhs.uk

Milton Keynes City Council https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk

Ministry of Defence www.gov.uk/mod

Ministry of Justice https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-justice

Moore (South) LLP https://www.moore.co.uk/msuk/moore-south

Moore Kingston Smith

My-Hub Ltd www.my-hub.online

N
National Institute for Health and Care 

Excellence
www.nice.org.uk

Navis Agere Limited navis.uk

Network Rail www.networkrail.co.uk

New Forest District Council www.newforest.gov.uk

New Prospects Association Ltd www.newprospects.org.uk

NHS Arden & Greater East Midlands CSU www.ardengemcsu.nhs.uk

NHS Birmingham and Solihull Integrated 

Care Board
www.birminghamsolihull.icb.nhs.uk

NHS Black Country Integrated Care Board https://blackcountry.icb.nhs.uk

NHS Cornwall & Isles of Scilly Integrated Care 

Board
https://cios.icb.nhs.uk

NHS Derby and Derbyshire ICB https://joinedupcarederbyshire.co.uk/derbyshire-integrated-care-board/

NHS Devon Integrated Care Board https://onedevon.org.uk/

NHS Dorset Integrated Care Board www.nhsdorset.nhs.uk
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NHS England www.england.nhs.uk

NHS Frimley ICB
https://www.frimley.icb.nhs.uk/#:~:text=You%20can%20be%20seen%20thr

ough%20the%20walk-in%20service%20or%20with

NHS Gloucester www.nhsglos.nhs.uk

NHS Greater Manchester ICB https://gmintegratedcare.org.uk/nhs-gm/

NHS Herefordshire and Worcestershire ICB herefordshireandworcestershire.icb.nhs.uk

NHS Kent & Medway ICB www.kentandmedway.icb.nhs.uk

NHS Lincolnshire ICB www.lincolnshire.icb.nhs.uk

NHS Mid and South Essex Integrated Care 

Board 

NHS Integrated Care Board - Mid and South Essex Integrated Care System 

(ics.nhs.uk)

NHS Norfolk and Waveney ICB https://www.norfolkandwaveneyccg.nhs.uk/ 

NHS North Central London Integrated Care 

Board
www.nclhealthandcare.org.uk

NHS North West London Integrated Care 

Board
www.nwlondonics.nhs.uk

NHS Northamptonshire https://www.nhft.nhs.uk

NHS Nottingham & Nottinghamshire ICB https://notts.icb.nhs.uk/ 

NHS Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin ICB https://www.shropshiretelfordandwrekin.nhs.uk/

NHS South West London ICB www.southwestlondon.icb.nhs.uk

NHS South Yorkshire Integrated Care Board https://southyorkshire.icb.nhs.uk/

NHS South, Central and West Commissioning 

Support Unit
www.scwcsu.nhs.uk

NHS Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent 

Integrated Care Board
https://staffsstoke.icb.nhs.uk

NHS Supply Chain https://www.supplychain.nhs.uk/

NHS Sussex ICB https://int.sussex.ics.nhs.uk/sussex-health-and-care/ 

NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership http://nww.sharedservicespartnership.wales.nhs.uk/home 

NHS West Yorkshire Integrated Care Board www.westyorkshire.icb.nhs.uk

Norfolk and Norwich University Hospitals 

NHS FT
www.nnuh.nhs.uk

Norfolk and Suffolk NHS Foundation Trust www.nsft.nhs.uk 

Norfolk Community Health and Care Trust www.norfolkcommunityhealthandcare.nhs.uk

North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS 

Foundation Trust 
https://www.ncic.nhs.uk

North East Lincolnshire Council www.nelincs.gov.uk

North East London NHS Foundation Trust www.nelft.nhs.uk

North Hertfordshire District Council www.north-herts.gov.uk

North Lanarkshire Council https://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk

North Lincolnshire Council www.northlincs.gov.uk

          AAT is a registered charity. No. 1050724



Employer name first letterOrganisation name Website

North London NHS Foundation Trust https://www.northlondonmentalhealth.nhs.uk/

North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust www.northmid.nhs.uk

North of England Commissioning Support Unit www.necsu.nhs.uk 

North Somerset Council www.n-somerset.gov.uk

North Tees and Hartlepool NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.nth.nhs.uk

North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust https://www.nwas.nhs.uk

Northampton General Hospital NHS Trust https://www.northamptongeneral.nhs.uk/Home.aspx

Northern Care Alliance NHS Foundation Trust www.northerncarealliance.nhs.uk

Northern Lincolnshire and Goole NHS 

Foundation Trust
https://www.nlg.nhs.uk

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust www.nuh.nhs.uk

Nottinghamshire Healthcare NHS Foundation 

Trust

Nottinghamshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust | Nottinghamshire 

Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

O Oury Clark

Ove Arup & Partners International Ltd www.arup.com

OVERPAIDTAX LTD https://overpaidtax.uk/index.php?post=23909-HomePage 

Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust 
Welcome to Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust - Oxford Health NHS 

Foundation Trust

P PBT Accountancy Limited www.pbtaccountancy.co.uk

Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust

Pennyhills (London) LLP

Perkins Engines Company LTD www.perkins.com

Perlin Franco Ltd www.perlinfranco.co.uk

Pink Pig Financials Ltd www.pinkpigfinancials.co.uk

PKF Francis Clark

PKF Littlejohn LLP www.pkf-l.com

PKF Smith Cooper Limited www.pkfsmithcooper.com

Platinum Accountants www.platinum-accountants.co.uk

Plymouth Accountancy Hub www.plymouthaccountancyhub.co.uk 

PM+M Solutions for Business LLP www.pmm.co.uk

Prentis & Co LLP www.prentissolutions.com

Princess Alexandra Hospital NHS Trust https://www.pah.nhs.uk 

PSI Accountancy Limited T/A Tax Driven 

Accountants
www.taxdriven.co.uk

R Rawlinson & Hunter LLP www.rawlinson-hunter.com
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Realise Finance Ltd www.realisefinance.com

Revis & Co Accountancy Services Ltd www.revisandco.co.uk

Riverview Portfolio Ltd www.riverviewportfolio.co.uk

Robert Jones & Agnes Hunt Orthopaedic 

Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
https://www.rjah.nhs.uk/

Rolls-Royce plc www.rolls-royce.com

Roper Rhodes Limited www.roperrhodes.co.uk

Rotherham Doncaster and South Humber 

NHS Foundation Trust
www.rdash.nhs.uk

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council www.rotherham.gov.uk

Royal Berkshire NHS Foundation Trust www.royalberkshire.nhs.uk

Royal Devon University Healthcare NHS 

Foundation Trust
https://www.royaldevon.nhs.uk/

Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital NHS Trust www.rnoh.nhs.uk

Royal Papworth Hospital NHS Foundation Trust www.royalpapworth.nhs.uk

Royal Surrey County Hospital Home | Royal Surrey NHS Foundation Trust

Royal United Hospital https://www.ruh.nhs.uk/

RRL LLP

RSM

S Saffery Saffery | Chartered Accountants

Saint Gobain Ltd www.saint-gobain.co.uk

Salisbury FT https://salisbury.nhs.uk/

Sanctuary https://www.sanctuary.co.uk/

Sarah Heffer Accountancy Ltd www.sarahhefferaccountancy.co.uk

Sheffield Hallam University

Sheffield Health & Social Care NHS 

Foundation Trust
https://www.shsc.nhs.uk/

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.sfh-tr.nhs.uk

Simpson Wreford LLP www.simpsonwreford.co.uk

Slaters & Co Accountants Ltd www.slatersaccountants.co.uk

SMH Jolliffe Cork Ltd www.smh.group 

South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation 

Trust
www.slam.nhs.uk 

South Tees NHS Foundation Trust www.southtees.nhs.uk

South Tyneside and Sunderland NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.stsft.nhs.uk

South West London and St George's Mental 

Health NHS Trust
www.swlstg.nhs.uk 
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South Yorkshire Police www.southyorks.police.uk

St George's University Hospitals NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.stgeorges.nhs.uk

Sterling Accounting Solutions Ltd www.sas-accountants.com

Stirk Lambert & Co www.stirklambert.co.uk

Stockport NHS Foundation Trust

Stoten Gillam Ltd www.stotengillam.co.uk

striveX Ltd www.strivex.co.uk

Surrey & Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust 

Surrey County Council 

Sussex Community NHS Foundation Trust www.sussexcommunity.nhs.uk

Sussex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

Swan at the Globe https://swanlondon.co.uk/

SWC4 Limited T/A BDHC Chartered 

Accountants

System and Skills Training Concept www.system-skills.com.my

T
Tameside and Glossop Integrated Care NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.tamesideandglossopicft.nhs.uk

Tax Solution Accountants Ltd https://www.taxsolutionaccountants.com/

Tees, Esk & Wear Valleys NHS FT (blank)

Terry Group Ltd www.terrylifts.co.uk

The Christie NHS Foundation Trust www.christie.nhs.uk

The National Association of Decorative and 

Fine Arts Societies 
www.theartssociety.org

The Newcastle Upon Tyne Hospitals NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.newcastle-hospitals.nhs.uk

The NHS Business Services Authority www.nhsbsa.nhs.uk

The Open University www.open.ac.uk

The Rotherham NHS Foundation Trust https://www.therotherhamft.nhs.uk/

The Royal Orthopaedic Hospital https://roh.nhs.uk

The Walton Centre NHS Foundation Trust www.thewaltoncentre.nhs.uk

Transform Tax and Accounts (blank)

Trinity Property Group Ltd https://www.trinitypropertygroup.com/

U UHY Hacker Young (East) Limited www.uhy-uk.com

United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust www.ulh.nhs.uk

University College London Hospitals NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.uclh.nhs.uk
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University Hospitals Coventry and Warwickshire 

NHS Trust
www.uhcw.nhs.uk

University Hospitals of Derby and Burton NHS 

Foundation Trust
www.uhdb.nhs.uk 

University Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust www.leicestershospitals.nhs.uk

University Hospitals Sussex NHS Foundation 

Trust
https://www.uhsussex.nhs.uk

University of Essex

University of Exeter www.exeter.ac.uk

University of Nottingham
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